Kennedz, Kurtis

From: Storm, I_(aren

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 4:12 PM
To: Kennedy, Kurtis

Subject: RE: RLA/ TMP - 3154

Only one bid.

Karen Storm

Purchasing Agent

Albany County Division of Purchasing
112 State Street, Room 1000

Albany, NY 12207

tel 518.447.7140 ext. 7149

fax 518.447.5588
karen.storm@albanycountyny.gov
www.albanycounty.com

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the
sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This
information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be
enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify
the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.

From: Kennedy, Kurtis <Kurtis.Kennedy@albanycountyny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 4:11 PM

To: Storm, Karen <Karen.Storm@albanycountyny.gov>
Subject: RLA/ TMP - 3154

Hello Karen,

Regarding the Sheriff's RLA for the purchase of three 2021 Chevrolet Blazer 3LT V6 trucks from
DeNooyer Chevrolet, Inc. pursuant to REB# 2022-004, who were the other bidders and what
were their bids? Your consideration is appreciated.

Respectfully,

Kurtis L. Kennedy, MBA, MSL
Director of Research



